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SUBJECT

December 16th, 1937.

Matfor D. M. MacKey,
Indian Commissioner for B.C 
Post Office Box # 8, 
VANCOUVER, B. C.

Dear Sir:

• »

Registration of Trap-lines

I am in receipt of your letter of 14th inst. advising 
of notification received from Indian Agent Harper Reed 
that the trapping ground registered in the name of Roy 
and Mike Pat McCluskey is not being trapped, and that

littlesame should be cancelled as there is very 
likelihood of these Indians trapping this ground.

It is also noted that Mr. Reed states that Mr. McCluskey 
and his boys wish to take over the ground registered in 
favor of the above. This would appear to be a matter of 
cancellation and transfer, and we would appreciate your 
advising Mr. Reed that in routine matters of this nature 
he should make the necessary arrangements for cancell­
ation and transfer through Inspector T. Van Dyk of the 
Game Department at Prince George.

From the records in this office there would appear to be 
no reason why the cancellation and transfer mentioned 
should not be put into effect, and we would appreciate 
your having *r. Indian Agent Harper Reed take the 
necessary steps in this connection, through Inspector 
Van Dyk.

The sketch map Enclosed with your letter is being returned 
herewith.

Yours very truly,

"TTR. Butler,
Msiiber - Game Commission. Jncç; V
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